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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
SUBJECT : Letter to eta Vance

re Agency Role

in CORONA

1. This memorandum has attached two letters for
your selection which are regponsive to Secretary Vance's
letter to you of 15 October 1964. We recommend for
your signature the letter proposed as Attachment A.

2. In his 15 October letter, Becretary Vance has <3
extended the intent of your 6 October letter to include , -
a nte which, if implemented, would limit ’

and hence the Agency's, eflectiveness
in the CORONA program.

3. Specifically, you had stated that every phasge
of the CIA activities éncompassed in the orange square

on the chart attached to your 6 ober letter would
become a responsibility of This included
flow of NRO funds and tec icsa rection from

to the payload contractors. 411 of these
er, would be conducted under the

activities,
direction of

4. In Sec Vance's letter, he Places technical
direction with then establishes QUIINND
as the CO roject Director, and later states

thet technical directions on approved changeg wo be
prepared by the CORONA Project Director

I'W ed to the contractors. In doing so,
m who would be charged with the responsi-
Y Ior the payload, would not control the where-

withel to execute hecessary decisions, i.e. technical
direction. The attached letters address themgelves to
this point.
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5. We also feel that the center of gravity of
the CORONA program should focus on the payload, pay-
load requirements and that the program be oriented
at all times towards its prima miggion. We can
help promote this by placing“an Chairman
of the Advisory Committee and have so stated in each
of the letters attached.

6. The proposed responses to Secretary Vance
attempt to reaffirm our position. Attachment A meets
each issue more directly and with greater clarity than
Attachment B. We prefer "A" because we feel that the
CORONA program cannot tolerate the continuance of fuzzy
responsibilities and grey areas of control. The sim—
plicity and directness of "A" leave little room for
misunderstanding.

7. Accepting the assumption that the Agency can
contribute to the CORONA program, and in fact has a
responsibilit it, we should not deny to our repre~
sentative, the functional tools he needs
to perform hig duty to or anyone else.

We support the concept of consolidating the CORONA
program under* and would like foster
the idea, as you have suggested, that

have two deputies in the CORONA program-
for the payload area, and*
mainder.

8. By stating t as direction over
CORONA and granting technical direction
over the payload is similar to giving Dr. Wheglon

direction and over- management control of
but granting he technical direction to the
9. By reserving for

contractors.
] tion, we have in no way diminished
over-all management control and
rection, unless, of course, it is the intent of

Secretary Vance that the Agency not have in fact
the true responsibility for the payload. If such
is the case, we would question seriously then the

for the re-
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advigibility of wasting_talent in such
& mesningless environment.

10. It is recommended that you sign Attachment A.

ALBERT L. WHEELON
Deputy Director
for
Science and Technology

Distrib
Copy
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fionorable Cyrus R. Vence
Deputy Secretary of Lefense
e 3“1%‘0&9 L. C.

vear Cy:

1 s: pleased that your memorandum of 15 October
concerning the CURONA Program is in geperal sccord with

WY PrgRoss Yidnte the entire CORONA Progrsm
over-all sanagesent. 1 do find
ats ia your semorandum whieh manifest a

ratanding of exactly what 1 felt
role, and hence the Agency's rols, should
be in the CORDNA Program.

As I suggested in my 8 October megpor and
as was illustrated in its attachment,
operating under the genersl managewent zn rection
ot would be responsible for the techni-
cal direction of the payl . My desire
recogaize role in the
rea wvas to permit to ¢all upoa

for whatever assistance uay require in
carrying out the approved changes in the progras.

S8ince CORONA is an oagcimg operstional program
whose primary ion is photograghic, it would seem
appropriste 1!%; technical director of
the payload, were esta as Chairman of the

CORONA Advisory Committee. Other monbership could

be drawn, as you suggested, from the NRO Statf, NPIC,
etc. '

Also under would be the Palo ilto

facility for the a Yy, integration, &nd checkout
of the payload system. although the techniecal functioans

conauctec by the y at Palo Alto would be an extan-
sion of direction, 1 see no reasom, at

Ceal & m




this time, to disturb the mechanism for operationsl
support which that facility provides to the XRO Sat-
ellite Operstions Ceater during CORORA on—orbit
operatioas.

ve suggested previcusly, I look upon
in his genersal managenent and direction
of the CO a to have two deputies, so to
speak, O respousible for the paylosad;
the other resp asible for the booster,
launch and tracking operations, and recovery efforts.

1 believe that we are moving in the proper
direction apnd have asked General Carter, upon re-
turning from hig Far East trip, to introduce

to .

Sincerely,

John A. MoCone
Director

Distribution:
Copy
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lionorsble Cyrus R. Vance
seputy Secretary of eleuse
vashington, V. C.

sear (y:

I sm pleased that your memoranduz of 15 October
concerning the CORONA Progranm ig in general accord with

wy proposal to coasvlicate the CGRONA Program unpier
over-all menagement.

Inasmuch as COROMA is sn ongoing operaticaal program,
whose primary purposs is the acquisition of [}
intelligence, nost appropriate {f
would look ¢ who would be re e Ior
the payload, Advigory Coauittee.

Additionally, I feel it would be proper functionally
ior technical uirections on approved changes concerning
the payloau to be preperoC fna executec by

thro his countracting officer to the con o
&shwld be prepsrec to assist
in this area when required.
As 1 have suggested previously, I look nponP
Pin his yeneral management and direction of
JRONA Proygram to hsve two cueputies, so to spesx, one
sponsible for tbe payload; tbe other

, reaponsible for the booster, lsaunch and
traczing aoperations, anc rccovery eftorts.

I believe that we sre moving in the proper direction

gac¢ heve csked General Carter, upon uraning fr
Far ragt trip, to introduce to

Siancerely,

John A. #cCone

Director : .
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